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Date
	Query
	LC response

	27/02/23
	Is there an indicative budget for the programme that can be shared?
	While we are unable to share the exact budget, it will be made up of the income from participant fees as well as an existing budget held by London Councils. The expectation is that bids will be around the contract value stated on the Contract Finder website (£100K).

	27/02/23
	Is this a new programme or a process of re-contracting for an existing programme?  If the latter, please can the name of the current incumbent supplier be shared?
	This is an entirely new programme

	27/02/23
	Is there an ideal length of time that programme participants could spend taking part in the programme or any specific limitations that we should be aware of – we are very conscious of the time limitations that the individuals are likely to face?
	Our expectation is that this will be a short programme – less than six months. Bidders are encouraged to set out their timeline, taking into account the roles and availability of potential participants.

	27/02/23
	Please can you clarify whether the supplier should include venue (and catering) costs within their pricing schedule or not?
	As per the Invitation to Tender, venue and catering costs should not be included. Bidders are encouraged to set out where these might be sourced on a pro bono basis.
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